Rother District Council Public Document Pack

Licensing and General Purposes Committee - Taxi and Private Hire Licensing Panel



Date and Time Thursday 10 December 2020 - 10.00am

Venue **Remote Meeting**

Councillors appointed to the Committee:

Councillor T.J.C. Byrne, S.J. Coleman and C.A. Madeley

AGENDA

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Chairman for the Panel hearing.

MINUTES 2.

To authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes of the meeting of the Taxi & Private Hire Licensing Panel held on 5 March 2020 as a correct record of the proceedings.

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

4. **DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS**

To receive any disclosure by Members of personal and disclosable pecuniary interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the Member regards the personal interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct. Members are reminded of the need to repeat their declaration immediately prior to the commencement of the item in question.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (EXEMPT INFORMATION) 5.

The following item includes material which is exempt from publication by virtue of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, and it is recommended that the press and public be excluded. The relevant paragraph of Schedule 12A indicating the nature of the exempt information is stated after each item and is reproduced in full at the end of the agenda. In all the circumstances of each case, it is considered that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

This agenda can be made available in large print, Braille, audiotape/CD or in another language upon request. For all enquiries – please contact louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk (Tel: 01424 787815)

Rother District Council's aspiring to deliver an Efficient, Flexible and Effective Council; Sustainable Economic Prosperity; Stronger, Safer Communities; and a Quality Physical Environment.

6. REPORT OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY (Pages 1 - 6)

Licensed Dual Driver DD223 (Paragraphs 1, 3 and 7).

Malcolm Johnston Chief Executive

Agenda Despatch Date: 30 November 2020

Extract from Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)

- 1. Information relating to any individual.
- 3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).
- 7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.

This agenda can be made available in large print, Braille, audiotape/CD or in another language upon request. For all enquiries – please contact louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk (Tel: 01424 787815)

Agenda Item 6	Age	enda	Item	6
---------------	-----	------	------	---

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

